ASCSI Student Senate

Meeting Minutes

9-23-2013

I. Call to Order

• <u>Vice President Vanhoozer</u> called to order the regular meeting of the **ASCSI Student** Senate at 3:21 pm on September 23, 2013 in SUB 233.

II. Roll Call

- Roll Call was taken by <u>Secretary Ahrens</u>. The following Senators/Executives were tardy or absent:
 - Treasurer Carlin (Tardy until 4:21)
 - Advisor Scholes (Absent)

III. Minutes

• Meeting 9/16/13 minutes were approved.

IV. Agenda

• The 9/23/13 agenda was approved.

V. Guests

None

VI. Announcements

- New Advertiser: Melissa Nikolov
- Kimberly H.S. Student Council will be visiting the ASCSI Student Senate on October 21st at 9:00-10:00.
- Senators have been given their respective councils.

VII. Committee Reports

- Advertising:
 - Senator Etienne has met Advertiser Nikolov and Senator Mogensen.
 - Will teach Senator Mogensen the ropes for working with Photoshop.
- Ambassadors: No Report
- Community Service: No Report
- Diversity Council:
 - This Wednesday will hold lecture and dinner.
- Eagle Hall:
 - Mini-retreat this Friday starting at 5:00pm
- Fine Arts: No Report
- Interclub:
 - Talked with Jasmine, said she will take over meeting for tomorrow.
- Off-Campus Centers: No Report
- Operation Change/Business Committee: No Report
- Program Board:
 - Has divided their members into advertisers and program conductors.

• Public Relations:

- <u>Senator Quiroz</u> had first radio broadcast already.

• Sports and Recreation: No Report

• Sustainability: No Report

• Treasurer's Report: No Report

VIII. Old Business

• Community Service

- Senator Kruse suggests instead of brainstorming, senators could start gathering information for Senator Kruse's (Refugee Center) and Senator Lewallen's (teenager) ideas
- Senator Etienne mentioned CSI used to raise money to preserve historical parts of Twin Falls.
- Senator Kruse also has ideas for having the Pregnancy Crisis Center for Operation Change.

• Constitution/By-Law Changes

- Addressing instances in elections that haven't been covered in the Constitution and By-Laws.
- <u>Senator Etienne</u> has been looking it over slowly; <u>Senator Arizpe</u> also has been.

• Getting on the Challenge Course

- President Lindley stated senators should start checking their calendars to find when a date would work.
- Will be Senate-only.
- Tentative date: October 4th

• **Upgrading Computers**

- <u>Senator Etienne</u> will make a proposal for senate office computers.

IX. New Business

• Burley Campus BBQ

 Nine members of senate will be leaving at 2:30 on Thursday to help at a barbeque on the Burley campus. Meeting at the Security Building.

Office Hours

- President Lindley will email the office hour schedule to the senators to gather what times each member is available.
- President Lindley suggested that a documentation of each weeks office hours should be passed each week.
- Senator Lewallen reminded that there is a time card machine that could help keep track of office hours.

X. Executive Reports

- Vice President's Report:
 - No Report
- President's Report:
 - I am terrible about starting this meeting on time.... Senators help keep President Lindley in line having the agenda prepared.

- Advisor's Report:
 - No Report

Senator Donahue adjourned this meeting at 4:22pm.